
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PUBLIC MEETING

Wednesday, November 6, 2019 – 5:00 p.m.

Paramus Campus – TECHNOLOGY BUILDING 128 Conference rooms BC

I.          Call to Order

II.         Open Public Meetings Act Statement

III. Oath of Office – administered by Ms. Judy Verrone, Esq.,
DeCotiis, FitzPatrick, Cole and Giblin, L.L.P.

 Mr. Gerard L. Carroll
 Ms. Krista Flinn
 Ms. Ritzy Moralez-Diaz
 Mr. Stephen F. Pellino, Esq.
 Mr. Adam Silverstein

IV. Roll Call

V. Pledge of Allegiance

VI. Reorganization

Open to the Public – (Comments on Actions R1 through R5 only)

Action
1. Designation of Depositories – Authorized Signatures
2. Board Meeting Dates and Official Publications
3. Reaffirm the Credit Programs, Curricula and Courses Offered at

Bergen Community College
4. Reaffirm Policies of the Board of Trustees
5. Exempt from Bidding: Appointment General Counsel

DeCotiis, FitzPatrick, Cole & Giblin, L.L.P.

VII. Action on Reorganization Resolutions R1 through R5

VIII. Reports:
A. Secretary
B.  Treasurer
C.  President



Public Agenda
November 6, 2019
Page Two

D.  Committees
     1. Audit, Finance and Legal Affairs
     2. Education and Student Affairs

3. Personnel
4. Site and Facilities
5. Strategic Planning and Issues

E.  Alumni Trustee
F. Acting Chair

IX. Unfinished Business/Board Members

Announcement of Newly Constituted Nominating Committee

X.      New Business/Board Members

XI. Open to the Public

XII. Actions
A. Approval of Minutes: October 1, 2019
B. Approval of Executive Session Minutes: October 1, 2019
C. Consent Agenda: Wednesday, November 6, 2019

XIII. Executive Session, if required
(New Business/Open to the Public)

XIV. Adjournment



CONSENT AGENDA

Wednesday, November 6, 2019

Technology Building – 128 Conference Rooms BC

5:00 p.m.

Actions to be considered by the Board of Trustees. Additional actions may be added to this list and may 
be considered by the Board. Any actions herein listed may be removed from the Agenda by the Board 
prior to passage.

APPROVAL OF BOARD MINUTES and EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES: October 1, 2019

REORGANIZATION (R)
1. Designation of Depositories – Authorized Signatures
2. Board Meeting Dates and Official Publications
3. Reaffirm the Credit Programs, Curricula and Courses Offered at Bergen Community Collleg
4. Reaffirm Policies of the Board of Trustees
5. Exempt from Bidding: Appointment General Counsel DeCotiis, FitzPatrick, Cole and Giblin, 

L.L.P.

AUDIT AND FINANCE (A/F)
1. Approval of Legal Vouchers – DeCotiis, FitzPatrick, Cole & Giblin, LLP.
2. Authorization to continue to purchase gasoline for College Vehicles on the County of Bergen 

Contract #17-41 for the balance of the contract period.
3. Authorization to purchase maintenance and custodial supplies as needed through discounted 

catalog pricing on NJ State Contract M-0002.
4. Continuing Education: Authorization to Approve Payment to Super Science Programs for Kids 

for providing Science/STEM Programs for children.
5. Replacement of Policy and Procedure.

EDUCATION AND STUDENT AFFAIRS (E/SA)
1. To accept award P335A190359 funded at $205,750.00 for Year One of a Childcare Access 

Means Parents in School (CCAMPIS) Program grant from the U.S. Department of Education, 
and to authorize President Michael D. Redmond or his designee to execute required 
documents.

2. To authorize execution of a renewal agreement with The College of New Jersey (Partnering 
College) to provide post-secondary education to students with intellectual disabilities in 
accordance with a grant received from the U.S. Department of Education (Grant Award 
#P407A150069), and to authorize President Michael D. Redmond or his designee to execute 
required documents.

3. To authorize submission of a GROWING APPRENTICESHIP IN NONTRADITIONAL SECTORS 
(GAINS) grant proposal in the preliminary amount of $600,000.00 to the NJ Department of 
Labor and Workforce Development, and to authorize President Michael D. Redmond, or his 
designee, to execute required documents.



Consent Agenda
November 6, 2019
Page Two

4. To authorize acceptance of a subcontract from County College of Morris (CCM) as a 
subrecipient partner in their Scaling Apprenticeship Advance Manufacturing grant awarded by 
the US Department of Labor, and to authorize President Michael D. Redmond, or his designee, 
to execute required documents.

5. Appointment: Advisory Committee Members

PERSONNEL (P)
1. A. Approve: Memorandum of Understanding for a salary adjustment

B. Approve: Memorandum of Understanding for a salary adjustment
2. Appointment: Grant Staff
3. Appointment: Grant Funded Staff
4. Appointment: Student Affairs Athletic Program (Coaching Staff)
5. A. Approve Positions/Titles and job descriptions (Confidential)

B. Approve Position/Title and job description (Confidential Staff)
C. Approve Position/Title and job description (Confidential)

6. A. Resignation: Coaching Staff
B. Resignation: Support Staff
C. Resignation: Confidential Staff
D. Resignation: Professional Staff

7. A. Retirement: Professional Staff
B. Retirement: Faculty 

8. Approve: Leave of Absence/Support Staff
9. Abolishment of Policy and Procedure
10. To adopt the following Presidential Profile
11. To adopt the following Presidential Search Policy
12. To engage the services of Anthony Ross, Ed.D. to provide executive leadership

as the Interim Vice President of Student Affairs.

SITE AND FACILITIES (S/F)
1. To award professional services to Arcari & Iovino Architects for the preparation of plans and 

specifications for the replacement of the Ciccone Theatre existing roof (Levels 1 thru 3).
2. To authorize a Change Order #1 to RSC Architects to provide additional scope of work for the 

preparation of plans and specifications for three separate bids over next three years for the 
Baseball/Softball Fields Dugouts and Bleachers, and Soccer Fields Bleachers at Paramus 
Campus.

3. Authorizing Execution of Memorandum of Agreement with Bergen County Utilities Authority 
(BCUA) memorializing BCUA’s indemnification of Bergen Community College regarding the 
BCUA’s Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) Program.



BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION Reorganization 1
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
Designation of Depositories – Authorized Signatures

Submitted By
Dr. Brian D. Agnew, Executive Vice President

Action Requested
To designate depositories and authorized signatures.

RESOLVED, that the attached list of banks (Exhibit R 1) shall be the official depositories of Bergen 
Community College funds; and further

RESOLVED, that the signature of one of the below listed College Officers or Trustees be placed on all College 
checks up to $5,000.00, two signatures shall be required for checks in excess of $5,000.00, and one signature 
for wire transfers:

Board of Trustees Administration
1. Chairperson 4.  College President *
2. Vice Chairperson 5.  Executive Vice President
3. Treasurer 6.  Managing Director of Finance

* Facsimile signature plate authorized



Exhibit 1
Page Two

November 6, 2019

Bank of America
252 Rock Road
Glen Rock, NJ  07452

Bogota Savings Bank
819 Teaneck Road
Teaneck, NJ  07666

Columbia Savings Bank
14-01 River Road
Fair Lawn, NJ  07410

Connect One Bank
301 Sylvan Avenue
Englewood Cliffs, NJ  07632

Freedom Bank
99 West Essex St.
Maywood, NJ 07607

Lakeland Bank
Administrative Center
1 Passaic Street
Rochelle Park, NJ 07662

Oritani Bank
370 Pascack Road
Township of Washington, NJ  07676

Peapack-Gladstone Bank
500 Hills Drive, Suite 300
Bedminster, NJ 07921

PNC Bank
710 Turnpike Road
East Brunswick, NJ 08816

Provident Bank
464 Eagle Rock Avenue
West Orange, NJ 07052

Sterling National Bank
61 South Paramus Road, Suite 116
Paramus, NJ 07652

TD Bank
1000 MacArthur Boulevard
Mahwah, NJ  07430

Valley National Bank
1460 Valley Road
Wayne, NJ  07470



BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION Reorganization 2
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
Board Meeting Dates and Official Publications

Submitted By
Office of the President

Action Requested
The following dates are to be approved for regular meetings of the Board of Trustees for 2020.

2020 Meeting Dates

Day Date Time Location/Campus
Tuesday January 7 5:00 p.m. TEC-128 BC●
Tuesday February 4 5:00 p.m. TEC-128 BC●
Tuesday March 3 5:00 p.m. Ciarco Learning Center +
Tuesday April 7 5:00 p.m. TEC-128 BC●
Tuesday May 5 5:00 p.m. TEC-128 BC●
Tuesday June 2 5:00 p.m. TEC-128 BC●
Tuesday July 7 5:00 p.m. TEC-128 BC●
Tuesday August 4 5:00 p.m. TEC-128-BC●
Tuesday September 1 5:00 p.m. TEC-128 BC●
Tuesday October 6 5:00 p.m. BCC at the Meadowlands Δ

** Wednesday November 4 5:00 p.m. TEC-128 BC●
(Reorganization Meeting)

Tuesday December 1 5:00 p.m. TEC-128 BC●

**Reorganization Meeting

Formal action may be taken at any of the meetings listed above. Portions of all meetings may be held in 
executive session to the extent allowed by law.

● 400 Paramus Road, Paramus, New Jersey
+ 355 Main Street, Hackensack, New Jersey
Δ 1280 Wall Street West, Lyndhurst, New Jersey

Justification
To establish dates of the Board of Trustees Meetings in conformance with Policy 004-002:2018 Board 
Meetings with Official Publications.
These dates will be published in the following newspapers:
The Record and The Herald News.



BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION Reorganization 3
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
Reaffirm the Credit Programs, Curricula and Courses Offered at Bergen Community College

Submitted By
Dr. Michael D. Redmond, President
Dr. Brock Fisher, Vice President, Academic Affairs

Action Requested
Reaffirm the credit programs, curricula, and courses as published in the 2019 -2020 Bergen Community 
College Catalog as the official curricula of the College and until such time as they are revised, amended, 
rescinded, or new programs are adopted through the appropriate College policies and processes.

Justification
Under the Higher Education Restructuring Act, Boards of Trustees have increased responsibility for 
curricula and programs. It has been recommended that the College Catalog listings of credit programs be 
reaffirmed at the annual reorganization meeting, as published on the college website:

http://bergen.smartcatalogiq.com/en/2019-2020/Catalog

http://bergen.smartcatalogiq.com/en/2019-2020/Catalog


BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION Reorganization 4
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
Reaffirm Policies of the Board of Trustees

Submitted By
Dr. Michael D. Redmond, President

Action Requested
Reaffirm the policies of the Board of Trustees, as published on the college website:

https://bergen.edu/about-us/college-policies/

https://bergen.edu/about-us/college-policies/
https://bergen.edu/about-us/college-policies/
https://bergen.edu/about-us/college-policies/
https://bergen.edu/about-us/college-policies/


BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION Reorganization 5
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
Exempt from Bidding: Appointment General Counsel DeCotiis, FitzPatrick, Cole and Giblin, L.L.P.

Submitted By
The Personnel Committee

Action Requested
Appointment of the law firm of DeCotiis, FitzPatrick, Cole and Giblin, L.L.P., as general counsel for 
Bergen Community College for the year commencing January 1, 2020 and ending December 31, 
2020, in accordance with their proposal which was submitted in response to the Request for 
Qualifications for Legal Services, issued by the College on September 23, 2019.

Justification
The Request for Qualifications was advertised on September 23, 2019 on the College website, in 
accordance with New Jersey P.L. 2004 Chapter 19 “Pay to Play” Law, and conforms to a “Fair and 
Open Process.”  Legal services are exempt from bidding in accordance with County College 
Contracts Law 18A:64A-25.5 (a) (1).

Charge to: College Operating Funds
Account Number: 10-01-186100-607566



BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION A/F 1
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution:
Approval of Legal Vouchers – DeCotiis, FitzPatrick, Cole & Giblin, LLP.

Submitted By
Dr. Brian D. Agnew, Executive Vice President

Action Requested
Approval for payment of the following legal vouchers:

September 1, 2019 to September 30, 2019 DeCotiis, FitzPatrick, Cole & Giblin. LLP. $ 46,595.89.

Legal bills are available on the College’s web site under the Board of Trustees at the following 
address:

http://www.bergen.edu/about-us/board-of-trustees/legal-bills

Charge to: College Operating Funds
Account Number:  10-01-186100-607566

http://www.bergen.edu/about-us/board-of-trustees/legal-bills


BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION A/F 2
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
Authorization to continue to purchase gasoline for College Vehicles on the County of Bergen Contract 
#17-41 for the balance of the contract period.  

Submitted By
Mr. William Corcoran, Vice President Facilities Planning, Operations and Public Safety
Mr. Wilton Thomas-Hooke, Managing Director of Finance
Ms. Barbara Golden, Director Purchasing and Services

Action Requested
Authorization for the purchase of gasoline for College vehicles from Rachles/Michele’s Oil Company, 
Inc., through the County of Bergen Contract #17-41, through September 20, 2020 for an estimated 
amount of $38,000.00.  

Justification
The College requires gasoline to operate the College vehicles utilized by Public Safety, Buildings and 
Grounds, Athletics and other departments.

Charge to: College Operating Funds
Account Number: 



BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION A/F 3
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
Authorization to purchase maintenance and custodial supplies as needed through discounted catalog 
pricing on NJ State Contract M-0002.

Submitted By
Mr. William Corcoran, Vice President Facilities Planning, Operations and Public Safety
Mr. Wilton Thomas-Hooke, Managing Director of Finance
Ms. Barbara Golden, Director, Purchasing and Services

Action Requested
Authorization to purchase various maintenance and custodial supplies as needed from the two 
authorized NJ State Contract vendors through competitive catalog pricing for the period October 15, 
2019 through June 30, 2020, at an estimated cost of $55,000.00. See list below for the vendor names 
and numbers for the two authorized suppliers on the NJ State Contract:

A79873     Fastenal
A79875     W. W. Grainger

Justification
The College requires the purchase of maintenance supplies for the repair of the buildings and 
equipment at the College. The NJ State Contract provides access to two discounted maintenance and 
custodial supply catalogs, which will allow Buildings and Grounds Department to access the vendor 
catalogs online and order supplies through comparison shopping. The contract also provides direct 
shipping of parts from the warehouse, and the option of local pickup of parts for emergency repairs. 
The supply categories include HVAC, Electrical, Paint, Plumbing, Tools, Fasteners, Bulbs, Air Filters, 
Safety and Custodial Products.     

Purchase through NJ State Contract is allowed in accordance with County College Contracts Law 
18A-64A-25.9.

Charge to: College Operating Funds
Account Numbers: 



BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION A/F 4
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
Continuing Education: Authorization to Approve Payment to Super Science Programs for Kids for 
providing Science/STEM Programs for children.

Submitted By
Dr. Brian D. Agnew, Executive Vice President
Mr. Wilton Thomas-Hooke, Managing Director of Finance
Dr. Christine M .  Gillespie, Executive Director, Continuing Education and Workforce Development
Ms. Cinzia D’Iorio, Dean, Continuing Education and Workforce Development

Action Requested
Authorization to pay Super Science Programs for Kids an amount not to exceed $23,655 for providing 
12 science courses for children on campus at BCC Kids & Teens Programs during Summer 2019.   

Justification
Super Science Programs for Kids is a vendor for Bergen Community College’s Kids & Teens summer 
science programs. There were seven weeks of summer classes offered which began on June 24, 
2019 and ended on August 9, 2019. Some of these classes were at full capacity with students 
requesting that we add additional spots in the classes. Therefore, we added additional seats to 
accommodate demand.  By adding these seats and some additional classes, the vast majority of 
classes ran at maximum capacity causing us to exceed the payments we anticipated to make to this 
vendor. Super Science provides the instructors and all materials for these courses. Contract is to 
share the revenue (Super Science receives 43% and BCC receives 57%). The payment to Super 
Science for 2019 is not to exceed $23,655.

See table below for examples of courses to be offered.

Charge to: College Operating Funds
Account Number: 10-03-391012-607550

Super Science for Kids



8
KT412 001 Junior Physicians – Human Body 
June 24-28, 2019

20 KT445 001 Super Science STEM Challenges  
July 1-5, 2019

22 KT 414 001 Chemical Wizardry
July 8-12, 2019

31 KT414 002 CSI Science
July 8-12, 2019

14 KT443 001 Architecture and Engineering
July 15-19, 2019

22 KT445 002 Super Science STEM Challenges
July 15-19, 2019

28 KT414 002 Chemical Wizardry
July 22-26, 2019

13 KT413 002 Super Science Make & Take
July 22-26, 2019

20 KT488 001 Oceanography July 29-Aug 2, 2019

25 KT447 001 Battle-Bots and Robotic Fun July 29-
Aug 2, 2019

24 KT 412 002 Junior Physicians-Human Body
Aug 5-9, 2019

22 KT443 002 Architecture & Engineering 
Challenges  Aug 5-9, 2019



BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION:  A/F 5
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
Replacement of Policy and Procedure.

Submitted By
Dr. Brian D. Agnew, Executive Vice President

Action Requested
To replace the following Policies with Fee Change Policy: 

1. FIN: 001-001:2018 Child Development Center
2. FIN: 003-001:2018 Locker Fee
3. FIN: 005-001:2018 Membership for the Institute for Learning in Retirement
4. FIN: 010-001:2018 Dental Clinic Fee

Justification
These policies have been superseded by another policy.

See attached policies.



TO BE APPROVED

Bergen Community College Policy #

Board of Trustees Effective Date:

Section: FIN Responsible Official:
Managing Director of Finance

Fee Change Policy

Reason for Policy: To consolidate multiple existing policies under one governing 
statement.

Entities Affected by this Policy: All members of the Bergen Community College 
community including faculty, staff, students, covered entities, contractors, non-employees, and 
agents of the College.

Policy Statement:

Fees charged to students, faculty, staff and the community are reviewed each year. When necessary, 
fees can be adjusted with the approval of the Board of Trustees.

The policy refers, but is not limited, to the following fees: Excess Contact Hour Fees, Program and 
Consumable Fees, Dental Clinic Fees, Child Development Center Enrollment Fees, Locker Fees, and 
Parking Fees.

Procedures:

1. Fee changes are initiated by the departments overseeing the activity requiring the fee in 
conjunction with the administration.

2. Recommended changes along with a reason for the changes are sent to the Managing Director 
of Finance.

3. The recommended changes will be reviewed by senior staff and must be approved by the 
College President before being presented to the Board for approval.

Related Documents/Policies:

Replaces the following existing policies:

FIN: 001-001:2018 Child Development Center 
FIN: 003-001:2018 Locker Fee
FIN: 005-001:2018 Membership for the Institute for Learning in Retirement



TO BE APPROVED
FIN: 010-001:2018 Dental Clinic Fee

Policy History:
Section: 
Adopted: 
Resolution: 
Amended: 
Updated:

Ghf 4.24.18



TO BE DELETED

Bergen Community College Policy # FIN: 001-001: 2018

Board of Trustees Effective Date:

Section FIN Responsible Official:
Executive Director of Finance

Enrollment Fees – Child Development Center

Reason for Policy: To state the enrollment fees for students, faculty/staff and the 
community.

Entities Affected by this Policy: Students, faculty/staff and community

Policy Statement:

The fee structure for the Child Development Center effective January 2012 shall be:

Students:
Full-time (25 – 50 hrs): $180 per week 
Part-time (16 – 24 hrs): $140 per week 
Hourly Rate: $8.50 per hour

Faculty & Staff:
Full-time (25 – 50 hrs): $200 per week 
Part-time (16 – 24 hrs): $160 per week 
Hourly Rate: $12 per hour

Community
Full-time (25 – 50 hrs): $290 per week 
Part-time (16 – 24 hrs): $240 per week 
Hourly Rate: $15 per hour

There is a one-time $50.00 registration fee.



TO BE DELETED

Procedures:

Related Documents/Policies:

Policy History: (adopted/amended)

Section:  C: CA: CAA 
Adopted: 
Resolution: 
Amended: 8/1/06 
Updated: 5.9.18

Ghf 5.9.18



TO BE DELETED

Bergen Community College Policy #: FIN: 003-001: 2018

Board of Trustees Effective Date:

Section: FIN Responsible Official:
Executive Director of Finance

Locker Fees

Reason for Policy: To state the fees for lockers.

Entities Affected by this Policy: Students

Policy Statement:

Two Semesters $ 7.00
One Semester $ 4.00
Summer $ 4.00

Procedures:

Related Documents/Policies:

Policy History:



TO BE DELETED

Section: C: CA: CAC 
Adopted: 10/2/91 
Resolution: 15 
Amended: Updated:  
5.9.18

Ghf 5.9.18



TO BE DELETED

Bergen Community College Policy #: FIN: 005-001: 2018

Board of Trustees Effective Date:

Section: FIN Responsible Official:
Executive Director of Finance

Name: Membership fee for the Institute for Learning in Retirement

Reason for Policy: To state the membership fee for the Institute for Learning in 
Retirement

Entities Affected by this Policy: Retirees

Policy Statement:

To increase the membership fee for the Institute for Learning in Retirement to $100.00 per year 
or $60.00 for Spring Semester only.

Procedures:

Related Documents/Policies:

Policy History:

Adopted:
Amended: 6/4/2003; 4/4/2007 
Updated: 5.17.18

Ghf 5.17.18



TO BE DELETED



TO BE DELETED

Bergen Community College Policy # FIN: 010-001: 2018

Board of Trustees Effective Date:

Section: FIN Responsible Official:
Executive Director of Finance

Dental Clinic Fees

Reason for Policy: To state the fees charged by the dental clinic.

Entities Affected by this Policy: Faculty, staff, students, community

Policy Statement:

Exam, Cleaning and Diagnostic Care Fee $20.00 
Radiograph Fee, full mouth or panoramic imaging $15.00 
Radiograph Fee, bite wing imaging $ 5.00
Fluoride Treatment $ 5.00
Sealant per Tooth $ 5.00

Procedures:

Related Documents/Policies:



TO BE DELETED

Policy History:

Section: C:CA: CAD 
Adopted: 
Resolution: A/F 6 
Amended: 12/6/06 
Updated: 5/9/18

Ghf 5.9.18



BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION E/SA 1
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
To accept award P335A190359 funded at $205,750.00 for Year One of a Childcare Access Means 
Parents in School (CCAMPIS) Program grant from the U.S. Department of Education, and to 
authorize President Michael D. Redmond or his designee to execute required documents.

Submitted By
Dr. Brian D. Agnew, Executive Vice President
Dr. Brock Fisher, Vice President of Academic Affairs 
Dr. Victor Brown, Dean of Business, Arts and Social Sciences
Ms. Sally Dionisio, Director of the Child Development Center
Dr. William Yakowicz, Director of Grants Administration

Action Requested
Authorize acceptance of award P335A190359 in the amount of $205,750.00 for Year One of a 
CCAMPIS Program grant from the U.S. Department of Education. CCAMPIS is a four-year project 
with each of the subsequent three years separately funded at the same or slightly increased levels, 
contingent on the availability of federal funds and the successful attainment of goals and outcomes. 
Total funding over the four-year project is expected to be at least $823,000.00.

The purpose of Bergen’s CCAMPIS grant is to expand accredited childcare services for student 
parents and to support the center’s infrastructure development needs. The CDC team will create 
parent workshops for early childhood students, re-open a third classroom, and expand center hours 
for families on Saturdays and evenings.  CDC will also seek technology improvements, including the 
use of I-pad applications and program support materials.

No college funds are required.

Charge to: CCAMPIS Grant
Account: 



BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION E/SA 2
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
To authorize execution of a renewal agreement with The College of New Jersey (Partnering College) 
to provide post-secondary education to students with intellectual disabilities in accordance with a 
grant received from the U.S. Department of Education (Grant Award #P407A150069), and to 
authorize President Michael D. Redmond or his designee to execute required documents.

Submitted By
Dr. Brian D. Agnew, Executive Vice President
Dr. Brock Fisher, Vice President of Academic Affairs
Ms. Barbara Hamilton-Golden, Director, Purchasing and Services
Ms. Tracy Rand, Director of Specialized Services and TPSID Project Director
Dr. William J. Yakowicz, Director, Office of Grants Administration

Action Requested
Authorize renewal an agreement with The College of New Jersey (TCNJ) for year 5 of the Transition 
Program for Students with Intellectual Disabilities (TPSID) grant consistent with the agreed upon 
scope of work and budget. The period of this agreement is October 1, 2019 through September 30, 
2020, with an award amount of $132,038.60.

Justification
Bergen Community College is lead agency for this project that is undertaken in partnership with The 
College of New Jersey. Together they provide educational services to students with intellectual 
disabilities who would otherwise have limited access to higher education. The project assists in 
transitioning students into post-secondary education and employment with academic, vocational, and 
interpersonal skills that are customized to meet the needs and maximize success of each participant. 
The grant was awarded October 1, 2015 through September 30, 2016 with four additional 
continuation awards contingent upon project performance. This agreement between The College of 
New Jersey and Bergen Community College for year five (October 1, 2019 – September 30, 2020) is 
authorized pursuant to the County College Contracts Law; specifically N.J.S.A. 18A:64A-25.5(b).

The College shall administer the grant and make payment to The College of New Jersey for work 
and/or services provided by TCNJ only to the extent that those activities and payments are authorized 
and approved by the U.S. Department of Education.

No College funds are required. 

Charge to: TPSID Grant
Account: 50-03-589100-60755



BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION E/SA 3
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
To authorize submission of a GROWING APPRENTICESHIP IN NONTRADITIONAL 
SECTORS (GAINS) grant proposal in the preliminary amount of $600,000.00 to the NJ 
Department of Labor and Workforce Development, and to authorize President Michael D. 
Redmond, or his designee, to execute required documents.

Submitted By
Dr. Brian D. Agnew, Executive Vice President
Dr. Brock Fisher, Vice President of Academic Affairs 
Dr. Christine Gillespie, Executive Director of Continuing Education and Workforce Development
Dr. William J. Yakowicz, Director, Grants Administration

Action Requested
Authorize submission of a GROWING APPRENTICESHIP IN NONTRADITIONAL SECTORS 
(GAINS) grant proposal in the preliminary amount of $600,000.00 to the NJ Department of Labor and 
Workforce Development.

Justification
The proposed GAINS grant will enable Bergen and its thirteen college partners to assist New Jersey 
Health Care businesses/organizations or currently registered apprenticeship sponsors in developing 
new Registered Apprenticeship (RA) programs or expanding existing RA programs into new USDOL 
approved occupations.  The grant includes BCC business partners on the Scaling Apprenticeships 
USDOL grant. It will pay for training and wage costs for apprentices in three main areas:

1) 50% wage reimbursements for the first six months of newly hired apprentices’ employment, 
2) Training costs for a new apprentice, and 
3) Employer incentives for hiring registered apprentices from pre-apprenticeship programs. 

Training costs include related classroom instructor (RTI) costs, materials, supplies, and supervision 
by a journey worker.

Two additional GAINS applications are in development and expected to be submitted, one for 
Advanced Manufacturing and one for Transportation and Logistics.

The final plans and budgets are in development.
No college funds are required.



BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION E/SA 4
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution:
To authorize acceptance of a subcontract from  County College of Morris (CCM) as a 
subrecipient partner in their Scaling Apprenticeship Advance Manufacturing grant awarded by 
the US Department of Labor, and to authorize President Michael D. Redmond, or his designee, 
to execute required documents.

Submitted By 
Dr. Brian D. Agnew, Executive Vice President
Dr. Brock Fisher, Vice President of Academic Affairs 
Dr. Christine Gillespie, Executive Director of Continuing Education and Workforce Development
Dr. William J. Yakowicz, Director, Grants Administration

Action Requested
Authorize participation in a partnership with lead agency County College of Morris along with 
Raritan Valley, Hudson, Mercer, and Rowan Community Colleges. The proposed project funding 
was awarded (award number HG-33031-19-60-A-34) on July 15, 2019 in the four-year amount of 
$3,999,823.00. Bergen’s subcontract is approximately $157,500.00 over the four-year grant period 
($39,375.00 annually). 

Justification
Collaborating with college associated employers and the NJ Department of Labor and workforce 
Development, the eight colleges will support sector-based approaches to expanding development 
and implementation of apprenticeships through the region and the State. The partnership will work to 
achieve three key goals over the four year project period: 

(1) to accelerate the expansion of apprenticeships to Advanced Manufacturing industry sectors 
reliant on H-1B visas, 
(2) to promote the large-scale expansion of Advanced Manufacturing apprenticeships across the 
nation, and 
(3) to increase Advanced Manufacturing apprenticeship opportunities for all Americans.
 
Cost sharing or matching funds amounting to 35% of the federal share are required. It is expected 
that this amount, in the form of cash or in-kind contributions, will be provided by participating industry 
partners in the form of apprentices’ salaries and by colleges through a combination of facility and 
administrative costs. 



Charge to: CCM SA Grant Subcontract
Account: 



BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION E/SA 5
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
Appointment: Advisory Committee Members.

Submitted By
Dr. Brock Fisher, Vice President of Academic Affairs 

Action Requested
To appoint of Advisory Committee members for a three-year term (unless otherwise specified), 
effective November 6, 2019.

Justification
The use of advisory committees is of inestimable value in providing assistance to the College in 
establishing and conducting educational programs, which have relevancy to Bergen County industry, 
business, government, labor and the community-at-large.

Advisory committees for New Jersey Community Colleges are prescribed by Regulations and 
Standards for New Jersey Community Colleges, Section 670 of 1-600 (Educational Programs) and 
are required for all vocational curricula.

The list of proposed members for advisory committees is attached.



NOMINEES FOR ADVISORY COMMITTEES
All new members to serve three-year term, unless otherwise specified

Academic Year 2019-2020

First Name Last Name Company Affiliation Term Advisory Group
Luciana Certeza Registered Dental Hygienist 1 Dental Hygiene
Kelley Kuehm Registered Dental Hygienist 1 Dental Hygiene
Mallory Smith BCC Student Representative 1 Dental Hygiene

First Name Last Name Company Affiliation Term Advisory Group
Dawn Fuller North Arlington H.S. Guidance Counselor 2 Diagnostic Medical Sonography
Kelly Guggiari DMS Student Representative 2 Diagnostic Medical Sonography

First Name Last Name Company Affiliation Term Advisory Group
Dawn Geraci BCC Student Representative 2 Medical Office Assistant
Alyssa Nicolaou BCC Student Representative 2 Medical Office Assistant
Lillian Pons BCC Student Representative 2 Medical Office Assistant

First Name Last Name Company Affiliation Term Advisory Group
Luz Ramos Palisades Medical Center 2 Nursing

First Name Last Name Company Affiliation Term Advisory Group
Michelle Kobayashi Hackensack University Medical Ctr. 1 Paramedic Science
Brandon Lewis HMH JFK Med Ctr. 1 Paramedic Science
Christian Meyer BCC Student Representative 1 Paramedic Science
Shaun Patterson Hackensack University Med Ctr. 1 Paramedic Science
James Warin The Valley Hospital 1 Paramedic Science

First Name Last Name Company Affiliation Term Advisory Group
George Beninati Hackensack University Med Ctr. 2 Radiation Therapy
Robert Chen BCC Student Representative 1 Radiation Therapy
Jason Cordero BCC Graduate Representative 2 Radiation Therapy

Ricardo Velez Rodriguez BCC Graduate Representative 2 Radiation Therapy
First Name Last Name Company Affiliation Term Advisory Group

Carol Knorr Holy Name Medical Center 2 Radiography
Jenna Longobardi BCC Student Representative 2 Radiography

Caroline Nieves Hackensack University Medical Ctr. 2 Radiography
Nicholas Pavese BCC Graduate Representative 2 Radiography

Zach Sobata Kinder Pediatric Urgent Care 2 Radiography
Cassandra Walsh BCC Student Representative 2 Radiography
First Name Last Name Company Affiliation Term Advisory Group

Jerry Kittivanthong BCC Student Representative 2 Respiratory Care
Adam Sodikoff Sleep Disorders Center 1 Respiratory Care

First Name Last Name Company Affiliation Term Advisory Group
Sue Keohane BCC Student Representative 1 Surgical Technology

First Name Last Name Company Affiliation Term Advisory Group
Diane Hennessey-Erdman RX for Pets 1 Veterinary Technology

Rebecca Walker BCC Student Representative 1 Veterinary Technology
First Name Last Name Company Affiliation Term Advisory Group

Vincent Burke, PT Infinity Rehabilitation & Sports Medicine 2 Wellness & Exercise Science
Don Tomaszewski The Valley Hospital Sports Institute 2 Wellness & Exercise Science
Lara Vajas The Valley Center for Health Wellness 2 Wellness & Exercise Science

First Name Last Name Company Affiliation Term Advisory Group
Robert Angilotti Hackensack Law Enforcement 2 Criminal Justice

Anthony Cureton Hackensack Law Enforcement 2 Criminal Justice
Frank DelVecchio Bergen Community College 1 Criminal Justice

Kenneth Ehrenberg Paramus Law Enforcement 2 Criminal Justice
Jacqueline Luthcke Ridgewood Law Enforcement 2 Criminal Justice

Mark Musella Hackensack Prosecutor 1 Criminal Justice
Thomas Shine Old Tappan Law Enforcement 1 Criminal Justice

John Ward Bergen Community College 1 Criminal Justice



BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P1A
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
Approve: Memorandum of Understanding for a salary adjustment.

Submitted By
Dr. Michael D. Redmond, President
Dr. Brian D. Agnew, Executive Vice President
Dr. Anthony Ross, Interim, Vice President, Student Affairs

Action Requested
To approve the Memorandum of Understanding between Bergen Community College and the 
Professional Staff Association for a salary adjustment for the following individual. 

Name Position   Annual Salary Effective Date
Giselle Pacheco Senior Financial Aid Specialist/    $62,454.39 7/1/2018

Financial Aid/Student Affairs (retroactive)

Justification
Pursuant to a grievance hearing, a review of current job responsibilities was conducted and a salary 
adjustment was recommended.  



BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P1B
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
Approve: Memorandum of Understanding for a salary adjustment.

Submitted By
Dr. Michael D. Redmond, President
Dr. Brian D. Agnew, Executive Vice President
Dr. Anthony Ross, Interim, Vice President, Student Affairs

Action Requested
To approve the Memorandum of Understanding between Bergen Community College and the 
Professional Staff Association for a salary adjustment for the following individual. 

Name Position   Annual Salary Effective Date
Jeanette Dones Senior Financial Aid Specialist/    $61,158.78 07/01/18

Financial Aid/Student Affairs (retroactive)

Justification
Pursuant to a grievance hearing, a review of current job responsibilities was conducted and a salary 
adjustment was recommended.  



BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P 2
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
Appointment: Grant Staff 

Submitted By
Dr. Michael D. Redmond, President
Dr. Brian D. Agnew, Executive Vice President
Ms. Karolina Wolfe, Dean of Assessment, Accreditation and Compliance
Dr. William Yakowicz, Director of Grants Administration 

Action Requested
To approve the appointment of the following individual to the position and annual salary indicated. 

Name Position/Division Salary Effective Date
Vittoria Fronte Research Assistant/Institutional Effectiveness $45,000.00 11/18/19

(pro-rated)

Justification
To fill a grant funded position through a successful search process pending successful completion of 
background checks and references.  This position is at-will.  

Charge to: Grant Funds
Account Number: 



BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P 3
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
Appointment: Grant Funded Staff 

Submitted By
Dr. Michael D. Redmond, President
Dr. Brian D. Agnew, Executive Vice President
Dr. Christine Gillespie, Executive Director of Continuing Education and Workforce Development

Action Requested
To approve the appointment of the following individual to the position and annual salary indicated. 

Name Position/Division Salary Effective Date
Faith Kallert  Business Liaison – Southern Region $68,500.00 11/25/19

(New Jersey Healthworks Grant)/ (pro-rated)
Continuing Education and Workforce 
Development

Justification
To fill a budgeted position through a successful search process pending successful completion of 
background checks and references.  

Charge to: NJ Healthworks Grant
Account Number: 



BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P4
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
Appointment: Student Affairs Athletic Program (Coaching Staff)

Submitted By
Dr. Michael D. Redmond, President
Dr. Brian D. Agnew, Executive Vice President
Dr. Anthony Ross, Interim Vice President, Student Affairs

Action Requested
To approve the appointment of the following individuals to part-time Assistant Coach positions at the 
stipends indicated:  

Name Assistant Coach Position Stipend Effective Dates
Leslie Castro Cross Country $3,500.00 08/01/19 – 11/30/19

(retroactive)

James Fitzgerald Men’s Baseball $3,500.00 08/01/19 – 05/31/20
(retroactive)

Ernie Thuring Men’s Basketball $3,500.00 10/01/19 – 03/31/20
(retroactive)

Tajuan Torres Men’s Basketball $3,500.00 10/01/19 – 03/31/20
(retroactive)

Justification
The above-mentioned stipends are seasonal.

Charge To:
Account Number: 



BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P5A
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
Approve Positions/Titles and job descriptions (Confidential)

Submitted By
Dr. Michael D. Redmond, President
Dr. Brian D. Agnew, Executive Vice President
Mr. Ronald Miller, Executive Director, BCC Foundation 

Action Requested
To approve the following positions, titles and job descriptions:

 Annual Fund Coordinator
 Database and Office Coordinator
 Finance and Scholarship Manager

Justification
To approve the positions, titles and job descriptions due to the reorganization of the BCC 
Foundation to better align resources and responsibilities.  These positions are at-will.
  



















BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P 5B
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
Approve Position/Title and job description (Confidential Staff)

Submitted By
Dr. Michael D. Redmond, President
Dr. Brian D. Agnew, Executive Vice President
Mr. Ronald Spaide, Chief Information Officer 

Action Requested
To approve the following position and title:

 Managing Director of Systems Integrations

Justification
To keep pace with the rapidly changing IT landscape ITS is creating this position in a new Technology 
Integration Group. The role of this individual will be to ensure that ongoing investments in technology 
are properly aligned with the strategic plan, sufficient resources are in place to properly implement new 
technologies and interoperability between the various technology components are maintained. The 
nature of this position is such that this role has access to confidential data, institutional security protocols 
and sensitive information. This position is at-will.







BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P 5C
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
Approve Position/Title and job description (Confidential)

Submitted By
Dr. Michael D. Redmond, President
Dr. Brian D. Agnew, Executive Vice President
Mr. Ronald Spaide, Chief Information Officer 

Action Requested
To approve the following position and title:

 Managing Director of Records and Information Management (Confidential Staff)

Justification
The title of the Manager of Documents and Records is being changed to the Managing Director of 
Records and Information Management.  Due to the ever-increasing complexities associated with 
compliance and records management the scope and level of confidentiality for the position has grown 
significantly over time.  The nature of this position is such that this role has access to confidential data, 
institutional security protocols and sensitive information. This position is at-will.







BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P6A
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
Resignation: Coaching Staff 

Submitted By
Dr. Michael D. Redmond, President
Dr. Brian D. Agnew, Executive Vice President
Dr. Anthony Ross, Interim Vice President, Student Affairs 

Action Requested
To accept the resignation of the following individuals:  

Name Position/Sport Effective Date
Kenya Carruthers Assistant Coach/Men’s Basketball 09/20/19

(retroactive)

Jaden Pinkett Assistant Coach/Men’s Basketball 10/01/19
(retroactive)

Justification
Resignation



BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P 6B
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
Resignation – Support Staff 

Submitted By
Dr. Michael D. Redmond, President
Dr. Brian D. Agnew, Executive Vice President
Mr. William Corcoran, Vice President, Facilities Planning, Operations and Public Safety

Action Requested
To approve the resignations of the following individuals:

Name Position/Department/Division Effective Date
Keron Best Custodian/Buildings & Grounds 10/18/19

(retroactive)

Jaakan Massac Custodian/Buildings and Grounds 10/23/19
(retroactive)

Justification

Resignation



BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION: P 6C
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
Resignation: Confidential Staff 

Submitted By
Dr. Michael D. Redmond, President
Dr. Brian D. Agnew, Executive Vice President
Ms. Gwendolyn Harewood, Director of Human Resources and Employee Relations

Action Requested
To approve the resignation of the following individual: 

Name Position/Division Effective Date
Brandie Bookhart Benefits Administrator/Human Resources 11/01/19

and Employee Relations  (retroactive)

Justification
Resignation



BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P6D
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
Resignation: Professional Staff 

Submitted By
Dr. Michael D. Redmond, President
Dr. Brian D. Agnew, Executive Vice President
Mr. Ronald Spaide, Chief Information Officer 

Action Requested
To accept the resignation of the following individual:  

Name Position/Sport Effective Date
Saiming Wong System Administrator II/Information Technology 10/24/19

(retroactive)

Justification
Resignation



BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P 7A
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
Retirement: Professional Staff

Submitted By
Dr. Michael D. Redmond, President
Dr. Brian D. Agnew, Executive Vice President
Mr. William Corcoran, Vice President, Facilities Planning, Operations & Public Safety

 Action Requested
To approve retirement for the following individual:

Name Title/Division   Retirement Date
Hugh Knowlton Supervisor – Grounds/          01/01/20
                                               Buildings and Grounds

Justification
Retirement 



BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P 7B
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
Retirement: Faculty 

Submitted By
Dr. Michael D. Redmond, President
Dr. Brian D. Agnew, Executive Vice President 
Dr. Brock Fisher, Vice President, Academic Affairs 

Action Requested
To approve the retirement of the following individual:

Name Position/Rank/Department/Division Effective Date
Martha Lowe Professor/Biology and Horticulture/ 02/01/20

Math, Science and Technology

Justification
Retirement 



BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P8
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
Approve: Leave of Absence/Support Staff

Submitted By
Dr. Michael D. Redmond, President
Dr. Brian D. Agnew, Executive Vice President
Mr. William Corcoran, Vice President, Facilities Planning, Operations, and Public Safety

Action Requested
To approve a Leave of Absence, without pay, for the following individual from the position listed 
below, effective date as indicated:

Name Position/Division Effective Dates
Minir Toska Custodian/Buildings and Grounds 10/20/19 

(retroactive)

Justification
Non Medical Leave 



BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION:  P9
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
Abolishment of Policy and Procedure

Submitted By
Dr. Brian D. Agnew, Executive Vice President

Action Requested
To abolish the following Policy: 

1. Section B: BH: BHE Bargaining Unit-Directors.

Justification
This policy is obsolete.

See attached policy.



Bergen Community College
Board of Trustees

Section B: Personnel/Human Resources

BH: Administrators
BHE: Bargaining Unit-Directors

Any non-confidential Director who does not hold faculty rank or who supervises staff or faculty shall 
become part of the Administrative Bargaining Unit.

Section: B: BH: BHE
Adopted: 4/4/90
Resolution: 30
Updated:



BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P 10
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
To adopt the following Presidential Profile

Submitted By
Mr. Gerard L. Carroll, Acting Chair, Board of Trustees
Mr. Patrick J. Fletcher, Chair, Personnel Committee

Action Requested
To approve the adoption of the updated Presidential Policy for the Selection of a President for
Bergen Community College.

Justification
To approve the adoption of the presidential profile for the Presidential Search for Bergen Community 
College.











BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P 11
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
To adopt the following Presidential Search Policy

Submitted By
Mr. Gerard L. Carroll, Acting Chair, Board of Trustees
Mr. Patrick J. Fletcher, Chair, Personnel Committee

Action Requested
To approve the adoption of the updated Presidential Search Policy for the Selection of a President for
Bergen Community College.

Justification
To approve the adoption of the Presidential Search Policy for the Selection of a President for Bergen 
Community College.















BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION P12
Approval Date:  November 6, 2019

Resolution
To engage the services of Anthony Ross, Ed.D. to provide executive leadership as the Interim Vice 
President of Student Affairs.

Submitted By
Dr. Brian D. Agnew, Executive Vice President
Ms. Barbara Golden, Director, Purchasing and Services

Action Requested
Extend the services agreement with Dr. Anthony Ross to serve as Interim Vice President of Student 
Affairs from December 1, 2019, until a permanent replacement is found but no later than May 31, 
2020.  The cost of services is $14,800.00 per month.

Justification
This step is being taken to fulfill a critical leadership position in Student Affairs until a successful 
search for a Vice President of Student Affairs is completed.

The college has a need to award these services as a non-fair and open contract pursuant to the 
provisions of N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.4. Dr. Anthony Ross has submitted a Political Contribution 
Disclosure Form and a Stockholder Disclosure Form in accordance with N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.26 and a 
Business Entity Disclosure Certification in accordance with N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.8, certifying that he 
has not made any reportable contributions to a political or candidate committee in the County of 
Bergen in the prior year, and that the contract will prohibit him from making any reportable 
contributions through the term of the contract. The Political Contribution Disclosure, the Stockholder 
Disclosure Certification and Business Entity Disclosure will be maintained on file at the college. 

This purchase is exempt from public bidding in accordance with County College Contracts Law, 
N.J.S.A. 18A:64A-25.5 (a) (15) professional consulting services.

Charge to: College Operating Funds
Account: 10-02-230000-601110



BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION S/F 1
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
To award professional services to Arcari & Iovino Architects for the preparation of plans and 
specifications for the replacement of the Ciccone Theatre existing roof (Levels 1 thru 3).

Submitted By
Dr. Brian D. Agnew, Executive Vice President
Mr. William Corcoran, Vice President, Facilities Planning, Operations and Public Safety
Mr. Wilton Thomas-Hooke, Managing Director of Finance
Ms. Barbara Golden, Director, Purchasing & Services
Mr. Michael Hyjeck, Managing Director, Physical Plant

Action Requested
Authorization to pay $26,290.00 including Direct Costs to Arcari & Iovino Architects for the preparation 
of plans and specifications for the replacement of the Ciccone Theatre existing roof (Levels 1 thru 3).

Justification
The existing Ciccone Theatre roof has a number of leaks that can no longer be addressed by 
patching, and the existing ballasted roof system is beyond its useful life.

Proposals were received from the companies listed below.

Arcari & Iovino Architects         $26,290.00 includes Direct Costs
RSC Architects                         $36,080.00 includes Direct Costs
Spiezle Architectural Group, Inc. $54,450.00 plus $2,000.00 Direct Costs

  
Professional services are exempt from bidding in accordance with County College Contracts Law 
18A:64A-25.5 (1). The Request for Qualifications for Architecture Services was advertised, in 
accordance with the New Jersey P.L. 2004, Chapter 19 “Pay to Play” Law, and conforms to a “Fair 
and Open Process”.                               

Charge to: TBD
Account Number: TBD



BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION S/F 2
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
To authorize a Change Order #1 to RSC Architects to provide additional scope of work for the 
preparation of plans and specifications for three separate bids over next three years for the 
Baseball/Softball Fields Dugouts and Bleachers, and Soccer Fields Bleachers at Paramus Campus.

Submitted By
Mr. Wilton Thomas-Hooke, Managing Director of Finance
Mr. William Corcoran, Vice President, Facilities Planning, Operations and Public Safety
Ms. Barbara Golden, Director, Purchasing and Services
Mr. Robert P. Coane, Director, Campus Planning and Improvements

Action Requested
Authorization to issue Change Order #1, not to exceed $9,000.00, to RSC Architects to provide 
additional scope of work for the preparation of plans and specifications for three separate bids over 
next three years for the Baseball/Softball Fields Dugouts and Bleachers, and Soccer Fields Bleachers 
at Paramus Campus.

Justification
The change order is necessary because the original project’s timeframe has been stretched from one
year to three years because of budget consideration.

Change Order Classification - CCO-1
Charge to: TBD
Account Number: TBD



BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION S/F 3
Approval Date: November 6, 2019

Resolution
Authorizing Execution of Memorandum of Agreement with Bergen County Utilities Authority (BCUA) 
memorializing BCUA’s indemnification of Bergen Community College regarding the BCUA’s 
Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) Program.

Submitted By
Dr. Brian D. Agnew, Executive Vice President
Mr. William Corcoran, Vice President, Facilities Planning, Operations and Public Safety
Mr. Wilton Thomas-Hooke, Managing Director of Finance
Mr. Michael Hyjeck, Managing Director, Physical Plant

Action Requested
Authorization to execute Memorandum of Agreement for indemnification of Bergen Community 
College by BCUA related to BCUA’s (HHW) Program.

Justification
The College is a drop off site for BCUA’s HHW Program. In order to protect the College from any 
claims related to those activities on the College Campus, BCUA has agreed to indemnify the College 
for all and future activities.

The agreement is on file in the Office of the President.

Charge to: 
Account Number: 


	Agenda (p1)
	Public Agenda - November 6 2019 (p3)
	Consent Agenda November 6, 2019 (p5)
	R1 - Designation of Depositories Authorized Signatures  2019 (p7)
	R2 -  Board Meeting Dates and Official Publications 2020 (p9)
	R3- Reaffirm the Credit Programs Curricula and Courses Offered at Bergen Community College (p10)
	R4 -  Reaffirm Policies of the Board of Trustees (p11)
	R5 - Exempt from Bidding: Appointment General Counsel: DeCotiis, FitzPatrick, Cole and Giblin, L.L.P. (p12)
	AF1 - Approval of Legal Vouchers - DeCotiis, FitzPatrick & Cole, LLP (p13)
	AF2 -  Gasoline Purchase (p14)
	AF3 -  Maintenance and Custodial Supplies (p15)
	AF4 - 2019 Super Science Resolution-2 revised 10.11.19 (p16)
	AF5 -  Replacement of Policy and Procedure (p18)
	AF5A - POLICY Fee Change Policy (p19)
	AF5B - FIN 001-001.2108 Child Development Center Fee (p21)
	AF5C - FIN 003-001.2018 Locker Fees (p23)
	AF5D - FIN 005-001.2018 Membership fee for the Institute for Learning in Retirement (p25)
	AF5E - FIN 010-001.2018 Dental Clinic Fees (p27)
	ESA1 - Accept CCAMPIS (p29)
	ESA2 - Authorize TPSID TCNJ Year 5 Contract (p30)
	ESA3 - Submit GAINS grant (p31)
	ESA4 - Accept CCM Subaward (p32)
	ESA5 - Advisory Committee Members (p34)
	ESA5 - Supporting Documentation Advisory Board 2019-2020 Final  (p35)
	P1A - G. Pacheco - Salary Adjustment (p36)
	P1B - J. Dones - Salary Adjustment (p37)
	P2 - Appointment - Grant Staff (Research Assistant) (Fronte, Vittoria) (p38)
	P3 - Appointment - Business Liaison - South (Grant) (Kallert, Faith) (p39)
	P4 - Coaching Staff Stipends 2019-2020 (Castro, L., Fitzgerald, J., Thuring, E., Torres, T.) (p40)
	P5A - Resolution for BCCF Job Descriptions (p41)
	P5A - BCCF Job Descriptions (p42)
	P5B - Resolution Position title and Job description Managing Director of Systems Integrations (p50)
	P5B - Managing Director Systems Integration (2) (p51)
	P5C - Resolution for Position title and job description Managing Director Records (p53)
	P5C - Managing Director Records and Information Management (p54)
	P6A - Resignation - Coaching Staff (Carruthers, K., Pinkett, J) (p56)
	P6B - Resignation - Support Staff (Best, Keron and Massac, Jaakan) (p57)
	P6C - Resignation - Confidential - Bookhart, brandie (p58)
	P6D - Resignation - Wong, Saiming (Jimmy) (p59)
	P7A - Retirement - Knowlton, Hugh (p60)
	P7B - Retirement - Martha Lowe (p61)
	P8 - Leave of Absence - Support (Toska, Minir) (p62)
	P9 - Resolution and supporting docu 2 Abolish Section B BH BHE (p63)
	P10 - Resolution - Presidential Profile (p65)
	P10 - Supporting Documentation Presidential Profile Final Draft LH (p66)
	P11 - Resolution for Presidential Search Policy (p70)
	P11 - Supporting Documentation for Presidential Seach Policy (p71)
	P12 -  Dr. Anthony Ross Interim Vice President Student Affairs (p77)
	SF1 - Architectural Services for Ciccone Theatre Roof Replacement (p78)
	SF2 - Change Order 1 RSC Architects (p79)
	SF3 - MOA with BCUA (p80)

